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Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL

Subject: FW: 210408 Special Envoy background document

 
 

From: Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL  
Sent: Thursday 8 April 2021 16:12 
To: Hyland Sonja HQ-POLITICAL <Sonja.Hyland@dfa.ie> 
Subject: RE: 210408 Special Envoy background document 
 
Perfect – just jabber or call me on (redacted S37(1)) when you are free 
 

From: Hyland Sonja HQ-POLITICAL <Sonja.Hyland@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 8 April 2021 16:05 
To: Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL <Gerry.Cunningham@dfa.ie> 
Subject: RE: 210408 Special Envoy background document 
 
5pm? 
 

From: Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL <Gerry.Cunningham@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 8 April 2021 15:18 
To: Hyland Sonja HQ-POLITICAL <Sonja.Hyland@dfa.ie> 
Subject: 210408 Special Envoy background document 
 
Sonja 
 
If you have two minutes at any stage it would be useful to quickly discuss the attached with you to ensure that it 
responds appropriately as discussed last week. I can then circulate it wider as normal 
 
Regards 
 
Gerry 
 


